

CURRICULUM VITAE

Hasimah Zainol is a Chief Nursing Officer at University Malaya Medical Centre. She has been a part of UMMC since 1991. She graduated with Bachelor Degree and Master in Nursing from University of Malaya. She is currently in charge of managing and monitoring nursing services in UMMC as the Head of Department. She is also the Chairman of UMMC Nursing Club, Vice Chairman of Malaysian Nursing Association (UMMC branch) and the Advisor for Childcare Centre at UMMC. She has experience in championing collaborative, service-oriented culture such as Mag Cool Multicentre Study and Comprehensive Unit-Based Safety Program (CUSP) with John Hopkins. On the whole, her focus is to improve nursing practice with consistent, comprehensive care approaches and staff management structures.

WORK EXPERIENCE.

- Critical Care and Emergency Services and Infection Control Department (Senior Nursing Officer, 2015 -2020).
- Inpatient Services
- (Nursing Officer, 2015)
- Nursing Development Unit (Senior Nursing Manager, 2013 – 2015) Pediatric Intensive Care and Bone Marrow Transplant Unit. (Nurse Manager, 2008 – 2013) Pediatric Intensive Care Unit (Critical Care Unit Registered Nurse, 1999 – 2006) General pediatric Ward (Registered Nurse, 1991 – 1999)

EDUCATION

- University Of Malaya Master of Nursing Science, Jan 2015
- SMR Human Resource Group Organizational Development Professional Certificate, Jan 2013
- University of Malaya Bachelor Of Nursing Science, Clinical Specialty, Jan 2008
- University of Malaya Bachelor Of Nursing Science, Clinical Specialty, Jan 2008
- College of Allied Health Sciences, UMMC Advanced Diploma in Critical Care Nursing, Jan 1999
- College of Allied Health Sciences, UMMC Basic Nursing Certificate

AFFILIATIONS

- 1.UMMC Risk Management Committee
2. Advisor of UMMC Childcare Centre.
3. Chairman of University Malaya Medical Centre Nursing Club
4. UMMC Medical Aid Mission Committee
5. Secretary for Pediatric Intensive Care Fund
6. Member of International Infection Control Committee (INICC)
7. Vice Chairman of Malaysian Nurses Association (UMMC Branch).
8. Nursing Talent Management Trainer.
9. Breastfeeding Counsellor.

PUBLICATION

- Ng, Y. Y., Abdel-Latif, M. E. A., Gan, C. S., Siham, A., Zainol, H., Lum, L. C. S. 2015. Impact of infection control training for interns on PICU- acquired bloodstream infections in a middle-income country Singapore Medical Journal (ISI-Cited Publication)
- Rahman SU et al. Multicenter randomized controlled trial of therapeutic hypothermia plus magnesium sulfate versus therapeutic hypothermia plus placebo in the management of term and near-term infants with hypoxic ischemic encephalopathy (The Mag Cool study): A pilot study. J Clin Neonatol 2015; 4:158- 63. (Non-ISI/Non SCOPUS Cited Publication)
- Knowledge and Practice on BiPAP Ventilation among Pediatric Nurses in a Teaching Hospital (Poster Presentation in UMMC Nursing Congress: Heart of Holistic Client care, 2008)
- Improvement in Intravenous Infusion Care leads to reducing the incidence of intravenous infiltration among pediatric patient.(Poster presentation in International Nurses Day 2012 & Seminar, Theme : Closing The Gap : From Evidence To Action)
- Nursing Preceptorship Development Programme (2008-2013): (Poster Presentation in International Nursing Seminar, Thailand: 2014)